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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir,

Enclosed please find a copy of my comments on the captioned subject.

regards

09 September 20,612:51
response

Consultation paper on proposed enhancements to the Exch's decision making 8!
governance structure for listing regulation
lett sep 9. pdf

I



,

. ,,.

9 September 2016

Dear. Sirs,

Re; Consultation Paper on
Decision-Makin and Governance Structure for Listin Re ulation

I find that the proposal as set out in the Consultation Paper on the proposed changes to
the Decision-Making and Goveinance Structure for. Listing Regulation of the Stock
EXchange of Hong 1<0ng Limited (the "Stock EXchange") not agreeable as it lacks of
check-and-balance and all powers will then be concentrated by the hands of the SFC.
More importantly, I think the reorganization of listing function has no realjurisdiction
over' marl<et Inisconduct and the proposal is not necessary and shall be withdrawn in
its entirety.

Please witlilield my name and personal information froin publication.

Thank you for you^ kind attention,

Yours faithfully,

Proposed enhancements to the ^xchange's




